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age 2

MR. POLETO: | want to welcome
here tonight to the public hearing.
call the meeting to order. If we'd
for the Pledge of Allegiance.
(Pledge of Allegiance recited.)

MR. POLETO: At this point we'
call on Sue, our Town Clerk, to rea
of public hearing.

MS. SHERMAN: Public Notice:
hereby given that a public hearing
by the Town Board in the Town of Br
Monday, November 28th at 2005 at 6:
the Brunswick Community Center, Key
Troy, New York, pursuant to Section
Zoning Code of the Town of Brunswic
pursuant to the State Environmental
Review Act and its impleting regula
NYCRR Part 617, to allow public com
applications submitted by Landmark
Group, LCC for the proposed Highlan
Planned Development District, PDD,
proposed 190 lot residential subdiv
consisting of 39 traditional single
homes, 21 manor homes and 130 carri

AMF Reporting Services
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and located on 210.13 acres of land
on the northeast side of McChesney
Extension, south of its intersectio
McChesney Avenue. The property is
zoned agricultural, A-40. The appl
been submitted pursuant to Section
Zoning Code of the Town of Brunswic
Planned Development District. A Dr
Environmental Impact Statement, DEI
prepared by Landmark Development Gr
this action pursuant to SEQRA. The
of the Town of Brunswick, as SEQRA
has accepted the DEIS as adequate f
review and a notice of completion h
filed. The public hearing will all
on the PDD application and the DEIS
the application materials and DEIS
available for public inspection dur
business hours at the following loc
of Brunswick Town Office 308 Town O
Troy, New York, 12180. In addition
the DEIS is also available for publ
inspection during regular business
Brunswick Community Library 605 Bru
AMF Reporting Services
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Eagle Mills, New York 12180. Alli
persons will be heard at the public
Dated November 15th, 2005 Brunswick
The Town of Brunswick Town Board by
Poleto, Town Board Member do want t
that the offices have moved to 336
Road.

MR. POLETO: Thank you, Sue.
we have comment from the public, we
one working microphone at this poin

it. So if you want to come up, we'
over here on the podium and if you
into the mic, we need your name, ad
then we can go from there. At this
want to call on Andy Gilchrist to g
the game holds are where we are in
MR. GILCHRIST: Good evening.
Andrew Gilchrist and I've be retain
know, by the Town Board to advise t
application as well as the other ap
pending in the town. As Mr. Poleto
is the opening of a public hearing
Creek, one of the planned developme
applications currently pending in t
AMF Reporting Services
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The purpose of the meeting is to ac
comments from the public on the PDD
itself, as well as the Draft Enviro
Impact Statement that was submitted
applicant and accepted as adequate
review by the Town Board. | want t
that the record reflects where we a
possess and so that everyone in the
understands as well, this applicati
pursuant to Article 10 of the Town
for a Planned Development District.
connection with the application, a
environmental assessment form was f
well. Now, there are a number, as
know, a number of public agencies w
pass on this application which need
it and issue any permits or approva
that happens with this type of appl
of these public agencies need to co
As you know this application went t
what's called Lead Agency coordinat
would be the one agency to lead the
environmental review? This Town Bo
the Lead Agency coordination notice
AMF Reporting Services
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identifying that it wanted to be th
Agency and direct the review of thi
pursuant to their zoning code as we
And after those notices went out th
Agency was established, the Town Bo
the Lead Agency duties on this. Wh
reviewed the application materials
environmental assessment form the T
adopted a positive declaration, whi
know as well means that there may b
significant adverse environmental i
the action. When a positive declar
adopted the applicant must prepare
Environmental Impact Statement. In
ensure that everyone was on board w
issues needed to be addressed in th
the draft DEIS, this Board went thr
formal scoping process. That scopi
including the opportunity for membe
public to comment on what issues ne
addressed in the Environmental Impa
Statement. Once all those comments
received from the public as well as
agencies, the public agencies invol
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

review of this project, a final sco
issued by this Board as Lead Agency
final scope was issued, then the ap
prepared its impact statement addre
and every issue that was identified
scoping document that needed to be
assessing those impacts in the docu
went into -- that was submitted to
review, there was a series of revie
document for completeness purposes.
that as counsel, Mark Kestner who i
Kestner Engineering reviewed it. M
is, as you know, the review enginee
project. We've also retained Mark
is a traffic engineer, to review th
impact issues associated with that,
action, as well as the others pendi
town. After review of the document
it supplemented, as you heard earli
Board accepted the DEIS as complete
means under the SEQRA regulations i

document was deemed adequate for pu

and comments. We made this a point

public meeting of the Town Board an
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going to make it tonight. This doe

that the Town Board necessarily agr
of the conclusions reached in that
What it means is that the applicant
addressed the issue and now it's go
subject to your review and comment
the Town Board's consultants review
comments. When this process is com
applicant must respond to each and
comment received. This is the open
public hearing tonight. There have
concerning enough time for the publ
reviewed this rather extensive impa
statement. The Town Board is cogni
those comments and has informed me
discussed this, that the public hea
held open. There will be adequate
members of the public to review tha
and provide comment. The opportuni
provide comment is not limited just
public hearing itself. You must re
there is always the opportunity to
further comments on the document an
application. That written comment
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

be held open at least ten days afte

of the public hearing so that every
opportunity to hear all comments su
the public hearing, consider them i
with the application documents and
period of time after the close of t
hearing in which to submit written
That will afford members of the pub
adequate time to have reviewed and
the information in the impact state
not only an opportunity to provide

the public hearing, but through wri
well. And it is recommended if you
comments, by all means provide them
public hearing, but if you'd like s

in writing as well. As we said, th

will need to address each of those

a subsequent document which will be
which is called a Final Environment
Statement, in essence as a responsi
document to address the comments th
received by the public. The Town B
establish the date for the reconven
public hearing. That will be on ad
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notice and you will be on notice of
hearing will be reconvened. There
adequate time.
Now, in terms of tonight, the
did read the notice of public heari
was published in the newspaper, was
Town Hall. As the notice indicates
the application documents are on fi
Town Clerk's Office. The full DEIS
at the Town Clerk's Office. A full
DEIS was also placed at the Brunswi
Library and remains on file there.
the DEIS was provided to Brunswick
and | know that Mr. Clemente also g
to one interested member of the pub
review, as well. He now has that b
review, but provided that to a memb
public at his request as well. The
a complete copy of that document, g
distributed to all of the other inv
agencies that | mentioned earlier t
through the coordination process, a
everyone to hear the number of agen
are involved. All of those agencie
AMF Reporting Services
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need to review the application, but
the opportunity to comment on the i
statement. Each member of the Town
clearly had a copy of the impact st
Each member of the Planning Board a
member of the Zoning Board in the t
a copy of the application. The Sup
of Utilities and Inspection, John K
Highway Department, Doug Eddy; the
Department, Myron VanDyke; the Town
Sharon Zankel; and the Town Assesso
Rooney, all received a complete cop
impact statement for review and com
the County level; the Rensselaer Co
Department, the Rensselaer County H
Department, the Rensselaer County S
District and the Rensselaer County
of Economic Development and Plannin
complete copy of the impact stateme
review and comment. At the State;
State Department of Environmental C
the New York State Office of Parks,
and Historic Preservation, the New
Department of Health and the New Yo
AMF Reporting Services
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Department of Transportation receiv
complete copy of the impact stateme
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers on wet
received a complete copy of the imp
statement. All of the fire departm
this area, likewise, received a cop
simply the department in which this
located, but for mutual aid purpose
them received one. That includes,
View, Sycaway, Center Brunswick, Ea
and Spiegletown, all received a com
of the impact statement for their r
comment. The Brittonkill School Di
receive a complete copy of the impa
for their review and comment as wel
indicated earlier, Brunswick Smart
received their own copy of the impa
for review as well. So all of thes
now have the opportunity to review
impact statement and provide commen
Notice of this hearing is also -- h
sent to all property owners within
the project site. It's not a requi
the town code, but the Board has as
AMF Reporting Services
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that be done. So all members -- st
All individuals owning propert
feet of this project site, likewise
notice through the mail of the publ
The purpose of the public hear
is to receive comments on the docum
not just the DEIS, but on the under
application as well. This Town Boa
made any decision on this applicati
other application that's pending un
10. I've advised the Board that th
not do that until a complete record
The complete record in this is not
application, it's not just the DEIS
the Final Environmental Impact Stat
will ultimately be a finding statem
under SEQRA as well. And until tha
complete, and that includes all the
received from the public as well as
public involved and interested agen
advised the Board not to render jud
application. To do so without a co
record being created would not be a
under the law. I've advised them n
AMF Reporting Services
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that and they have not done that.
not come out publicly. These membe
vote on the Highland Creek Planned
District had said that any decision
determination on this application h
made. That I will continue to advi
on that.

Now, for purposes of tonight w
stenographer here. As Mr. Poleto s

come up and state your name and add

record, a complete stenographic tra
all comments will be made. And tha
will be available for the public to
mentioned earlier the opportunity t
comments in writing, please do so.
from this point forward until the ¢
written comment period, which will
following the close of the public h
applicant is present, will make a p
as to what the proposal for Highlan
Planned Development District is, so
everyone is working from the same i
about what the project is. The pur
public hearing is not a question an
AMF Reporting Services
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session, nor is it a debate session

to receive comments from the public
Board members hear those comments,
applicant hear those comments, and
formally responded to in the Final
Statement. If there are issues tha
applicant is preparing to respondin
evening, they may do so. But this
debate forum nor a question and ans

With that, | will pass back to

MR. POLETO: I think we go thi
going at this point, so we'll put t
in front. Can you hear me with thi
(Yeh's)

MR. POLETO: Because | can't.
said, that we have made agreement t
going to extend the public hearing.
We're not going to close it tonight
going to keep it open. My game pla
it open till December 29th at that
Town Board has an end of year meeti
and it's usually around the last --
to the end of the year to pay bills
like that, to pay any outstanding b
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have. My idea was, seeing that it
notice between the Town Board meeti
set the date tonight, and that the
was also in the flux this past week
moved from the old building to the

and it was a little chaotic, the mo
everything, and with Thanksgiving w
keeping the public hearing open unt
December 29th, which at that point
reconvene the public hearing and gi
else who hasn't made comment tonigh
chance to make comment after review
documents. All right? Probably 6:
that we'll have the public hearing

than likely be up at the new Town H
then we'll be ready for crowds and
everything in order for holding mee
there.

At this point I'd like to turn
over to Landmark Development and ha
little presentation for everybody.
MR. ROSEN: Thank you very muc

is Lee Rosen, and with me tonight i

of Marini Builders, lvan Zydral who

AMF Reporting Services
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project engineer. | think I will s
| don't know if everybody can see b
like the public to see. Okay. Wha
like to do is make a brief presenta
the project, about the site, then B
will make a further presentation ab
types of homes that we would like t
there and then turn it over to the
Just so everyone knows where the si
believe it's been discussed, but th
acre parcel that's located on McChe
Extension, which I'm pointing to he
about three quarters of a mile sout
intersection of McChesney Avenue wi
Avenue Extension. And here you see
here. The site is, again, bordered
McChesney Avenue Extension here on
mean on the west. | apologize. An
back to the east, all the way back
course here that's bordered on the
vacant lands and lands owned by Nia
And here on the south is the Sweet
We've superimposed the site on this
that you can see, but it is probabl
AMF Reporting Services
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to see from the back. Okay, Bob.
proposing is a variety of single fa
that would be marketed to different
the home buying market. First, as
we would have 130 carriage homes wh
designed for the empty-nester buyer
that's a person who desires to have
family residence in the town, but d
to have the maintenance of a large
the landscaping and snow plowing th
along with that. So this empty-nes
would come with a landscaping packa
exterior grounds would be maintaine
plowing would be done, the shovelin
cetera, and there would be 130 of t
The next type of home we would
be what we call traditional single
homes. There are 39 of these and t
first time or move-up home buyer.
in size from 1800 square feet to 31
feet. Basically your traditional s
home.
The third type of home what we
manor homes, which are a little mor
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

little more luxury type home, large
larger amenities, more amenities, a
have 21 of these types of homes. |
to go to the next slide and just sh
the site works. Here again is McCh
Extension, which is the main entran
site. The homes here we would have
landscaped entranceway here, and as
the homes here are pushed back seve
feet or 500 feet or more from McChe
Extension. As you move into the co
have our collection of the carriage
You can see the street detalil, the
and as we will describe further, va
amenities and characteristics of th
define it and give it some flavor.
also have a second road which would
back to the traditional single fami
which are located in this area, and
to the manor homes which are locate
area. Now, these homes are designe
clustered together on approximately
the 200 acre parcel, leaving the ba
site, which is about 135 acres, as
AMF Reporting Services
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which would be owned by a homeowner
association that would be set up an
established specifically for this ¢
Within the Open Space we would have
would remain permanently undevelope
in their natural state, as well as
passive recreation which would cons
walking trails through the woods, t
thing. As well as active recreatio
which is here, a tennis court and a
court, as well as a little communit
area that's up here on the ridge so
entire community can take advantage
views. So by clustering the home t
we've left the remainder of the sit
undeveloped, preserving views and p
these areas in their undeveloped st
this just describes in summary what
There's 135 acres left over. They
natural parameter of buffers from n
properties, they will include our p
recreation, active recreation. And
most important thing is that these
be owned by the homeowners associat
AMF Reporting Services
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established for the community, that
better guarantee that these areas w
preserved, will remain natural, the
used for dumping, they won't be use
putting their clippings back there
a better way to protect these areas
Just turning back to the site.
blow up of that main area of the ca
homes, and as you see we get more a
detail on the site. This really tu
sort of a village community of the
homes. What you see in this detail
roundabout which acts as both a tra
pattern as well as in here we would
gazebo that would create sort of a
gathering area. We would have stre
lining all of the streets. There w
sidewalks connecting these streets
leading to this area. So this way
environment that's conducive to wal
create a community rather than just
homes. Again, these homes would co
landscaping package where the homeo
association would be responsible fo
AMF Reporting Services
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mowing, the landscaping, as well as
plowing on the driveways and these
Bob will get further into that deta
describes the community.

As it was explained before, we
direction of the Town Board prepare
Environmental Impact Statement whic
detailed and voluminous. We're not
through that all tonight, but I jus
to highlight on some of the items t
address as the Town Board directed
comments that we received asked us
are some of the resources that the
expect to have addressed and things
would look at in the natural course
preparing our land plan. Geology,
soils, we look at rock, topography,
resources including ground water, s
water, air quality, the list contin
Terrestrial and aquatic ecology, tr
which is a very significant issue t
at, existing land use and how this
the town's plan and town's needs, a
community services. Impact on publ

AMF Reporting Services
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in particular is something that we'
addressed, and which | would like t
We've looked -- next side, please.
addition, we've looked at cultural
That is how this site is going to |
road, it's impact on any historical
archaeological resources and impact
Just as a list of things that we lo
Now, again, I'm not going to mentio
these, and there's three volumes of
address the impact, but | do want t
few of them. First, transportation
hear that there's going to be 190 h
you think that's going to be a lot
And you think in your mind, well, i
going to leave the site all at one
be a big mess. Well, of course, th
traffic works and people leave at d
times, they go different ways. And
of 190 cars may be significant in c
areas, it may not be. We have done
study and it has looked at various
intersections as people would choos
from our community and, in fact, th
AMF Reporting Services
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-- the increase in vehicle delay at
these study intersections is no mor
seconds as the result of this site.
you laugh, but let me say that we'r
about people -- in particular from
community these are not, in particu
the people that are going to be res
carriage homes. These are not peop
on the clock, they're your typical

So we expect many of these, even th
be even less than what is predicted
these people basically leave, not o
as | said, but when they desire to

we have a voluminous traffic study,
sure many of you have read, and it
people utilize existing roads and t
the area intersections is not signi
additional point | would like to ma
anybody who utilizes that road know
existing Bonesteel Lane, that site
near where Bonesteel Lane is presen
that great, it's at the bottom of a

We would be relocating that existin
which would be used only in emergen

AMF Reporting Services
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would improve the site distance at
Bonesteel Lane.

Another key issue that we look
the impact on the schools. Now, ag
type of development that we are pro
geared to primarily to the empty-ne
community is really the type of dev
that has perhaps the least amount o
schools. And in our environmental
statement we have calculated or pro

number of school aged children that
reside in this community and attend
schools as approximately 100 studen
these would not necessarily all be
students. They might be students m
other parts of the town, what have
there would be approximately 100 sc
children projected to reside in thi

In terms of revenues, because
carriage homes, the empty-nester ho
would expect their -- we project th
would be approximately $262,000 of
revenues over costs generated by th
community. And that again is becau
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type of homeowner that we're target
would say is that if we would have
traditional single family homes it
probably double the number of schoo
children that would be projected to
community. And if we had as few as
well, of traditional single family
probably have the same number of st
Again, by targeting to the empty-ne
reducing the impact on schools. Ju
of -- | just want to go back. We w
with the superintendent of schools.
the capacity, while we project 100
children to reside in the community
existing capacity for those student
current capacity of the schools. W
several times with the fire departm
make sure that we had adequate fire
Again, the main source of fire prot
be that we are extending a 12 inch
through the community. There is su
fire flow at the hydrants. And aga
be generating a significant amount
to the fire district. So we've als
AMF Reporting Services
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the impact on the existing fire pro
services.

As far as the master plan goes
read that and discussed how this pl
within the master plan. And the ma
while it's a working document, does
clustering of homes, higher density
is services available. Now, we cou
this community without having publi

sewer available. That is essential
community. We have services nearby
having these existing utilities we'
cluster these homes to preserve muc
site as natural Open Space. So tha
the tools recommended that we utili
the master plan. What that tool en

do is to set aside that land, and n

land that will be Forever Wild, but

will be used for recreational facil

well as lands that -- as well as th
architectural quality of the buildi

able to put deed restrictions on th

the homeowners association and to ¢
community rather than a development
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there is pedestrian circulation, on
new community that we would be prou
that the residents of Brunswick wou
of.

Okay. Bob, I'll turn this to

MR. MARINI: Thank you, Lee.
Bob Marini, Junior and | am the CEO
Marini Builders, Inc. | am a third
home builder. My family has been d
the Capital Region since 1947. We
experience. We've built over 2,000
the Capital Region in more than 30
And I'd like to say that when | got
tonight I heard something from one
the room to another, a gentleman ov
this side of the room got out of hi
walked over to a gentleman over her
side of the room and said hello nei
that's something you don't see very
anymore in traditional land plan in
subdivisions. The results of the |
regulations over the last 10 to 15
made home lots larger, they pushed
from the road, they've made the str

AMF Reporting Services
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and they have encouraged people to
themselves. And the types of commu
we're building now reverse that tre
people closer together. We have an
with every piece of property, it's

piece of paper, we look at things a

is good development and what is bad
development. I'm interested in cre
place that | can go back to years a
built and be proud of the fact that
places that's desirable to live in.
think of myself as a builder of roa
builder of homes. | think of mysel
creator of living environments in p
people want to live. There are thi
mind that make up good development

development. Good development expa

range of the choice of housing, and
development focuses on a single pro
single product over the last 10 to
been large luxury move-up homes for

baby-boomers. The baby-boomers are

age and they want to scale down and

the front end of a trend that's goi
AMF Reporting Services
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continue for the next 25 years. In
baby-boomers become large sellers o
sellers of large luxury homes and n
a primary emphasis of what we would
here in Highland Creek, which is ca
homes. Smaller lots, smaller homes
maintenance is included, one monthl
care of your lawn mowing, your snow
your landscaping, your fertilizatio
and so forth. We look to take an i
a site and develop an innovative pl
preserves Open Space. In a bad dev
can put roads anyplace and you can
products and you can arrange themi
and | can leave or any builder can
we're done and that's not really wh
interested in doing. Good developm
trophy winning projects that become
and not the exception. Recently we
project in the area that we had don
looked at as a role community, a ro
community as a planning tool for ot
and we're proud of that and we will
able to produce what we call trophy
AMF Reporting Services
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communities. In a bad development
detracts rather than enhances the q
life. The development sprawls all
landscape, the roads are all over t
it increases the cost of infrastruc
town many years down the road. Goo
development and good developers and
self-impose landscaping standards t
attractive street scapes. We don't
community and just plant houses on
leave. We put in sidewalks, we put
trees. We actually create plans in
landscaping plans, that become part
approval. So evenifldidn'tdot
and somebody else did, at least the
standard built into that plan that
it's going to get built the way we
Bad development is land planning --
This microphone is going back and f
planning that has little regard for
want to work, play and live. You h
half acre or one acre lot and what
that land is that the boat comes in
the trailer comes in and then the g
AMF Reporting Services
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starts to stack up in the backyard,
ultimately without proper deed rest
without a homeowners association to
all of that you have a development

is not attractive. Good developmen
on the community. Bad development
emphasis on the home. Again, we're
bring people together within a comm
foster a neighborhood, to foster th
feeling. Good development has a wo
when you drive in. Is there a sens
arrival, is there something there t
draw you home every night. Bad dev
large lots that don't preserve the

And we're getting back to tradition
neighborhood design. In bad develo
keep doing things the way you have
that's just the way you're doing th

of my job | get to go around the co
look at innovative land plans and |
innovative product for the last 10

and we bring back ideas, the good i
see from good development we try to
to what we're doing here.

AMF Reporting Services
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Next slide. Some examples of
homes that we intend to build are m
our luxury homes. They're the move
They are on larger home sites, aver
thirds of an acre. We have minimum
lot widths. But the average size i
plan that we've created here is alm
square feet for the average size lo
homes will range between 2000 and 3
feet. This is an example of a mode
we have decorated of what a manor h
interior of a manor home looks like
is just another elevation. We use
different materials in our home so
not all created to look alike. We
we use clapboard siding, we use sha
stone. In our traditional homes we
them proposed. These are for the f
home buyer and the first time move-
They are 1800 to 3100 square feet.
90 by 130 foot minimum home sites.
slide is cut off, but the average h
that we have for the manor homes is
don't know exactly -- .4 acres. Wh
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propose for the manor homes is we s
foot minimum side yards on one side
follow that down the street. And w
does is it allows for an average, t
give us a 30 feet on the other side
can put side entry garages on so th
street scape is more appealing and
an average distance of about 35 fee
homes. An example of what the insi
traditional home would like, everyt
of open. It's cozy, it's warm. Ev
flows together; kitchen, breakfast,
room. And this an example of anoth
traditional home. The use of stone
actually a craftsman style that we
uses clap and shake siding with sto
of emulate that old craftsman look.
the largest part of the market or t
part of the community that we're pr
the carriage homes. Every day | ge
call from people who want to move o

large home that they've had for so

and move into something that they d

maintain, something that they can t
AMF Reporting Services
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that's not overwhelming. By design
carriage homes are designed towards
empty-nester or what | would call t
adult market. Those are those folk
between 50 and 75 years old. They
master bedroom on the first floor.
want to go up and down stairs anymo
the homes, four out of the five mod
have are all one story. We have an
that has a master down with two bed
They range in size from 1400 to 220
feet, and that extra footage coming
pop-up room that comes above the fi
that becomes a loft over the family
that when the grandkids come back t
have a spot for them or if they hav
that wants to say overnight or the
want a bunk area to go to, we have
that pops up above the first floor.
minimum home site -- or the average
that we have here is 55 feet wide b
deep. It averages, according to th
that we put together, most of the |
larger than the minimum that we set
AMF Reporting Services
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square feet or 22 acres. The homes

wide and that leaves an average of

spacing in between homes.

This is another example of a ¢
home. This home has a master bedro
first floor and two bedrooms and a
upstairs. From the product that we
designing for Highland Creek and ot
communities that we are doing, we h

put together a rendering of the hom
character sketches of the homes tha
the drawing boards right now, and t
artist's rendering of what a typica
scape would look like. We have sid
side of the road, we have street tr
we try and narrow the road widths d
a sidewalk, pull the houses a littl

the road and create that neighborho
that village feeling that was built
ago, encourage the pedestrians to w
sidewalks instead of in the roads.
character sketches of the homes tha
concept right now. It kind of give
idea that not everything looks the

AMF Reporting Services
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communities that we built. We mix
elevations up, we use different mat
we come out with a feeling that eve
custom. We don't build the same st
next to each other. We don't build
color home next to each other. So
done we have a feeling, a street sc
quite pleasing.
This is a typical floor plan o
home with the front elevation. Thi
bedroom and a den with a family roo
garage, master suite secluded all t
with an option to come out on a cov
Family room, dining area and kitche
together. Covered front porch. Al
front porches are covered because w
something around here called snow.
getting back to the character of th
we create pleasing entrances that h
of arrival. This is actually taken
community that | was out visiting |
Plymouth, Massachusetts. It's a 3,
master plan community with many dif
neighborhoods built inside, and thi
AMF Reporting Services
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one entrance of one neighborhood wi
community. And this an example of
landscape and you use fencing and y
certain ideals that the houses don'
have to look all that close togethe

of year to take photos because the
already fallen off the trees.

I mentioned briefly about our
landscape plan. This is an example
do that becomes part of the approva
the PDD. It's part of our plans.
engage a professional landscape arc
come out and inventory the land, ta
inventory of what is there and what
and propose a solution to make the
like it's been existing for some ti
natural areas in our developments.
them, we mark them so that they don
destroyed down the road. And this
example without any regard to where
get placed on the lots, the types o
landscaping that goes back. We try
development greenswards so that the
houses on every part of the availab

AMF Reporting Services
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that there's there to build on. We
greenswards in the backs of the lot
the lots -- every person who lives
homes has an opportunity to get to
or a greensward. That's just a com
where there's no development. We ¢
developments with entrances that ha
of arrival. We do spend the money
nice living environments. And this
example of an entrance sign that we
another community. Next slide. We
and take elements of that sign that
created and move it around the comm
that if you have other areas that a
of the main entrance, you create ot
so that all these other streets are
together so that you know when you'
through the community that everythi
of the community. And this an exam
boulevard entrance, these are the h
background and how we've carried th
fencing and the stone columns throu
community. In our common areas we
highest part of Highland Creek we p
AMF Reporting Services
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gathering area and this is an examp
gazebo that we would install there.
think it's also important to note t
Highland Creek everything is connec
They're connected with sidewalks, t
connected with paved walking trails
can literally get throughout the en
community without having to walk on
You can get to the natural areas, t
paved trails, there's some natural
meander through the woods. And the
elements of passive recreation that
incorporate into every community.

And with that I'd like to say
very much.

MR. POLETO: We heard from the
Now it's your turn to come up and t
you think. If you come up we'll do
orderly fashion. We'll start with
address and you can make your state
right.

JOE DURKIN: Joseph Durkin, Ea
And | want to thank the Board for e
time period to give us an opportuni
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more comments in. By the way, I'm
that Mr. Clements gave the extra co
thank you very much, Carl. | want
thing. | want to read a statement
comprehensive plan, and this is fro
of 2001. "Brunswick is a town on t
large scale change. It succumbs to
suburban pressure of the Capital Di
And that's from page eight of the ¢
plan. Highland Creek together with
four planned development districts
currently before the Town Board pre
significant issues for the town, wh
there's a question of cumulative im
SEQRA for compliance with the town'
comprehensive plan. What must be k
that the Town Board is being asked
town's zoning ordinance so that the
projects may be built as proposed.
the Board must determine whether it
that's amending town ordinance, wil
character of the community. Simila
regulations, must be made in accord
the comprehensive plan to promote t
AMF Reporting Services
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welfare and to take into considerat
character of the district. The tow
zones regulations for Planned Devel
Districts require that the Board of
shall consider the need for the pro
the proposed location and the exist
character of the neighborhood. The
Creek DEIS does not adequately addr
change and the character of the com
does state that -- the Highland Cre
not adequately address the change a
character of the community. It doe
the Planned Development District ar
and encouraged and that clustered d
is in line with the town's comprehe
What is not discussed is that the t
comprehensive plan officially recog
the character of Brunswick as rural
residents of Brunswick deserve to p
character. In this regard, the DEI
deficient in its discussion of the
this regard the DEIS is deficient i
producing impacts of the project, a
twofold. First of all, it's the ex

AMF Reporting Services
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the water and sewer line along McCh
Avenue. This will certainly facili

development along McChesney Avenue.

growth inducing impact is the autho
less than a quarter acre lots. Thi
the stage for further dense develop
throughout the town. A significant
of the Highland Creek development i
houses that are being built to less
guarter of an acre lots. Thisis a
that's not seen anywhere else in Br
According to the current zoning map
only two areas in Brunswick with le
quarter acre lots, also along the T
By amending the zoning ordinance we
introducing urban density developme
Brunswick. And please bear in mind
project is the first project that c
character of the community. Not th
project. The time to discuss what
character of the community is and s
when the first project is proposed.
allow these small lots in this neig
how are you going to be able to say
AMF Reporting Services
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next developer who proposes to buil
than a quarter of an acre. | don't
can because you'll have already cha
character of the community.

Another deficiency in the DEIS
fails to discuss the cumulative imp
other four Planned Development Dist
all of these were approved it will
change the character of the communi
the line between the urban and rura
one mile into Brunswick. As previo
the town's comprehensive plan ackno
town's rural character. But while
governs the town comprehensive plan
the most important powers and dutie
the legislature to a town governmen
authority and the responsibility to
town comprehensive planning and to
land use for the purpose of protect
public health, safety and general w
its citizens. The Town Board has a
on behalf of all of its citizens, n
land owner in question. The Town B
do more than simply follow suggesti
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land developer who have their own i
stake. Now, the land may belong to
owner, but the town zoning ordinanc
all of us. What the town should do
into all of these five proposed dev
a comprehensive planning manner and
piecemeal fashion. | understand th
Board a currently considering engag
services of a professional consulta
undertake the change in the current
maps. Now, while these Planned Dev
Districts currently being considere
wait until that study is completed,
these five development districts in
study and then see whether or not t
should be changed to allow these di
Now, | would like to make one
on the Open Space. It occurred to
looking at the Environmental Impact
that about 80 acres of space is not
being developed. There's 60 acres
protected wetlands and probably 20
of steep slopes and creeks. Now, |
taking those constraints into consi
AMF Reporting Services
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probably the maximum density that ¢
achieved under the current zoning o
about 100 homes, not 190. And with
think I'll end. Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Next.

BERNARD FLEISHMAN: My name is
Fleishman. [ live on Colehamer Ave
New York, 12180. | have been ares

town in the same house for 46 years

support the point made by the previ

In particular the issue of overall

look at the various projects that a

It just isn't possible to adjudge t

consequences of each development in

they come one by one down the road.

overall planning has not been done

had been proposed in the previous h

the town hold up on these individua

developments until there is an over

made as to where it is best to deve

town and where it is best to keep t

environment open and undeveloped.

Another issue that | want to a

that of transportation. The 2001 c
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plan, and in that comprehensive pla
recommendation was made by the cons
there be a transportation commissio
committee set up by the town. Asf

no such committee was set up. Anot
neglect on transportation planning.
Regional Planning Transportation PI
Agency, the CDTC, which has to clea
projects to ask for state or federa

that agency has a linkage programmi
which it invites municipalities; ci
towns, when they have development p
and consult with them as to the tra
aspects of the proposed development
fact is that today in the planning

need for decades, it has been almos
principle that you do not use -- do
development without transportation
the same time. | learned that beca
the Capital District Transportation

| was a member of that Authority fo
County for 19 years. And we learne
over again that when we were asked
transportation service to a communi
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as not, we found ourselves boxed in
it impossible to do an adequate job
community development had been done
The buildings had been done, the ho
in accordance with the developer's
then we were asked to come in after
figure out how to supply adequate
transportation for that community.
case what's required in the Town of
is that there be a transportation p
alongside of an overall comprehensi
development plan. And | urge that
hold up on all of these projects un
broad plans are made for the town s
various parts of the town can contr
formation of a vision for the futur
serve us best. Thank you.

SUSAN HAYNES: My name is Susa

live at 11 Westlane Road. | -- und
have to show public need and benefi
according to this Environmental Imp
Statement | only see that we're tal
develop benefits to the people who
potentially move here and not to th
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

of the people in the town. It seem
they get attractive liberty, they g
of recreational opportunities, they
opportunity for shopping and employ
essential services. But what does
gain with these developments. | do
see that addressed in the statement
Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Next.

HEDRICH MEDICUS: I'm Hedrich
think it's a wonderful plan, but it
one fault. This is for the Town of
instead of town of Colonie or Menan
really have to decide do we want to
rural character. If we want to kee
character and do it for 50 years, p
possibly will come to us and go, ge
town that really has preserved it's
character. Please keep that in min

MR. POLETO: Next.

MIKE HART: My name is Mike Ha
on Ford Road. You can hold the app
I'm done. Here's an opportunity fo
to actually take a look at the deve

AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

and found
because the
already.
uses sited
plan and
wards to

In this
Brunswick
lan
ve land use
the Board
til these
o that the
ibute to the
e that will

n Haynes. |
er SEQRA we
ts. But

act

king about
would

e benefits

s to me that
et a range
get an
ment and
the town

n't really

at all.

Medicus. |
only has
Brunswick
ds. We
keep our
p our rural
eople

e, that's a
nice

d.

rt. |live
lause until

r the town
lopment of a



U
[
«Q
(¢}
a1
o

OCO~NOUR~WNE

neighborhood and actually have the
| don't think you should just throw
away just based on a lot of traffic
things like that that still need to
verified and quantified. The fact
have a Planned Development District
will have the input as far as stree
or sidewalks and whatever, | think
opportunity there and I think the t
embrace that.
MR. POLETO: Next. Mic's avai
JAMIE MEEHAN: My name is Jami
live on Carrolls Groove Road in the
Brunswick. I've lived here for a |
I'm on the School Board and first |
talk a little bit about the effect
school. | know | looked over their
and they basically said that this p
generate $1,162,000 in revenue. An
with a school that right now we're
1400 students and if we get to abou
students that would be a critical p
we'd probably have to build a new s
to build a new school maybe just fo
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

project, and don't forget there's a
projects out there with many possib
hundreds of kids coming to our scho
would mean an even bigger school th
have to build. So this $1.1 millio

go very far in just paying the debt

the building we would have to const
alone to pay for teachers. You do
teachers when you have more kids, y
You do need more custodians, you ne
buses, you need a lot of things. S
that the effect of all of these dev
needs to be looked at. So that's o
that | want to talk about.

Now, I'm going to talk off my

hat and I'm going to talk about me

in the Town of Brunswick. | wantt
that in a draft EIS under community
there is potential impacts on -- im
public schools, impact on police, f
ambulance services, impact on recre
facilities, impact on solid waste,
utilities; water, sewer, electric,
telephone and cable, and impact on

AMF Reporting Services
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revenues. Now, those are all poten
impacts. But the only thing that t
can possibly be something bad comin
they say the project will construct
improvements to existing Hoosick St
station to increase it's capacity.
thing they said about -- all those
just read off, this is the one poss
thing that might come. And then th
no other impacts to community were
which would require litigation, whi
take exception to. | don't underst
they could've come up with that one
190 homes in just this one project
also wanted another -- one of the g
about the traffic and he's talked a
four second -- that it might take y
seconds to go through some of these
intersections they they're talking
like Mulon and Route 2 is one. And
sure if | read this exact, butit s
something like they spent an entire
doing that study at that intersecti
was pretty impressive. | also -- |
AMF Reporting Services
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they say that they spoke with the f
companies. | don't know if they, b
they -- the only thing | could see

EIS was that they sent a letter to
ambulances and the fire companies a
basically just said forward any com
have and we'll see that they are in
the EIS. So we they didn'tgetar
anybody so it seems a little strang
wouldn't get a reply from anyone wh
asked the fire companies and everyb
190 new homes is going to have any
would think there would be at least
effect there. And those are just a
things that | -- 1 didn't have a lo

look through the EIS, but just for
points alone it looks like the docu

lot more work and we need to take a
look at this whole project and to a
other projects that are going to va
the landscape of our town. And I k
last session that we had back in Au
of ended my talk with saying to the
did you want to leave your legacy a
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the Town of Brunswick as an open ru
community or do you want to leave y
turning Brunswick into Clifton Park

you

there's about a hundred people outs
name is Donna Fostering and | wante
follow-up on what Jamie Meehan just
a member of Brunswick Smart Growth.
McChesney Avenue Extension, so | fe
close about this project. But toda
paper -- we've been talking about ¢
effect. And in the paper, inthe r
supervisor, Phil Herrington -- this
guestion, the accuracy of the 253 s
projection that's been going out.
those figures directly from the two
Hudson Hills and Highland Creek. H
was 70 percent of 215 students that
Brittonkill. Highland Creek only s
think this points out that we need
correlate information on all of the
when it's not happening at this lev
talked with other towns and they ha
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

who are doing it. Not just on one

on all projects in front of them.

think -- | made a list. But certai

a projection of school enroliments,
taxes. I'm a single homeowner. My
taxes, if they go with a balloon be
Brittonkill needs to build, it's go

affect me greatly just like senior
other lower and moderate income fam
also need a traffic, a good traffic

real study. They said 190 cars for
and Hudson Hills said the same thin
per apartment. We know this is not
and we know as drivers that we're a
heavily impacted. Thanksgiving Eve
Hoosick Road was done, | couldn't g
Hoosick Street. | had to turn arou
my neighbor, so did another friend
The traffic was backed up all the w
Burdett Avenue. So we need some re
information about traffic here. Fi
department, the number of volunteer
that they're wonderful and basicall
things on our own, but we don't wan
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community grow beyond their capabil
either in terms of equipment or man
We've got to support the volunteer
our community because it's a vital
were my lists. | know there's many
things, especially people with tech
background can add to that. But we
to the Town Board, give us the info
we can help you make a good decisio
up here but | lived in Monterey Cou
California. I've seen in Californi
the bad and the very ugly. Montere
and largely because the public was
there was extensive discussion. So
I'm encouraged what | see here, so
it up. Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Next. Anybody el

CHARLES HAYNES: My name is Ch
Haynes. I'm a resident of Westlane
Town of Brunswick. And the concern
is that we are acting in the Town o
as if we were an island. And somew
the way in school | was taught no m
island, and | suspect no town is ei

AMF Reporting Services
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are talking about creating a signif
of increased waste and water runoff
time | heard things tend to run dow
life. The City of Troy is your nei
we're acting like they don't exist.
winter, if you remember, their sewe
which are over 100 years old, were
backed up and houses were being flo
have a suspicion that some of that
some of that sewage that backed up
wasn't just coming from Troy, but f
little higher up like the Town of B
We have a regional situation here a
appears that our population in gene
greater area is going to grow and g
need some regional solutions. My g
are we doing anything to coordinate
with regard to growth and developme
neighbors so they don't impact us n
and we don't impact them negatively
that needs to be taken very serious
develop our town plan. Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Next.

DAVID LITTLE: Dave Little, 17
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Road. | stayed out of it thus far,
Haven't been involved up until this
unfortunately, the situation as it

so far requires it. Tonightis ap
metaphor for the way that we've app
planning so far, as 100 people star
windows from outside is no way to p
future of our town. We've got the

to be able to hold a proper hearing
got places. There's nobody in the
auditorium tonight. We need to hav

when everyone can be adequately hea

everyone can adequately hear what's
the town. I'm concerned from what
able to glean thus far this evening
from the developer who indicates th
empty-nester homes, and | am intere
out. | understand that you aren't
guestions, but | am interested to f
some point whether or not there are
restrictive deed covenants for thes
prevent the inevitable children fro
empty-nester houses. | spent a lon
mean I'm not unknown to you folks.
AMF Reporting Services
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long time, nine years on Brittonkil
Board, four years as your County Le
from this area and four years on th
Regional Planning Commission, so |
little bit about this subject and |
the Town Board, by letter from Mr.
has rejected the school's request f
demographic study of this issue. |
for Public Education at Large, the
State School Board Association, and
with school districts all the time
pressures of development. | know t
often been said in this debate that
is an attempt to keep town taxes do
can tell you that keeping the town
by this method is in direct disprop
increasing the school taxes.

I can tell you a couple of thi
doing your demographic study, thing
know for certain. If you're planni
that means 100 kids. 1.2 kids at t
least. | can tell you of those kid
percent will have special needs. T
high cost public educational studen

AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

fellows.
point. But
has existed
erfect
roached

ing into

lan the
facilities

on this, we
school

e a night

rd and
going on in
| have been
. First,

at these are
sted to find
answering
ind out at
going to be
e houses to
m these
gtime -- |

| spent a

| School
gislature

e Capital
know a
know that
Herrington,
ora

now work
New York
so | work
about the
hat it's

all of this
wn. And |
taxes down
ortion to

ngs without

s that we

ng 80 homes,
he very

s, 18

hey'll be

ts. | can



U
[
«Q
(¢}
[e2]
o

ol
PFBoo~vourwNnrR

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

T
[
«Q
(¢}
[o)]
[

OCoO~NOUOPA~WNE

tell you that there's a square foot
requirement that the State of New Y
each and every student. And so you
find where the school stands in the
footage requirement. | know from h
building projects at Brittonkill th
aren't putting anymore buildings in
back there. There is no place to g
that those structures would have to
down to the ground and started over
foundation because they weren't bui

second floor. So if you require bu
know that 100 kids requires some tr
routes, | know that 100 kids requir
two extra elementary teaches, it re
18 percent of high cost needs, and
conservative estimate of that cost
million and a half dollars a year.
the first year, but each and every
you reduce the amount of property t
this particular project would bring
town for school taxes, you're still
about a million dollars a year. A
dollars a year to the Brittonkill C
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

School District, not just the Town
Brunswick, but the Town of Brunswic
about 70 percent of the school dist
million dollars costs the town resi
the others within the school distri
other four towns that are within th
district, every $75,000 is a one pe
increase in this school district.
talking about a 13 percent tax incr
and every year based on the project
costs aren't ameliorated and if the
planned for. If you have a million
costs of that 13 percent tax increa
you have to put that on top of the
inflationary increase that the scho
faces; health care, pension costs,
costs, all the things that are like
costs, inflationary costs, upwards
percent a year by themselves. 20 pe
two put together means a 20 percent
increase. A 20 percent school tax
We don't have to go any further the
seven miles that way to Averill Par
what happens to a school district w
AMF Reporting Services
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start asking the residents to absor
school tax increases per year. Dev
there changed the character of the
changed the quality of the school a
not planned accurately. It wasn't
appropriately. | applaud you for o
public comment period longer. And
to -- well, | don't want to tell yo
right thing. What | do want to tel
that to adequately perform your dut
public servant in this particular c
need to study what the impact is be
further. I'm not telling you to bu
thing or not build this thing, but
it. Okay. There are people who do
living, and the cost that you'll sp
demographic study probably willingl
the School District if the two of y
together, then you can adequately f
the future of this town is going to
with either the singular impact of
cumulative impact of all of this.
here and | hope my grandkids are he
want them to have a town that at le
AMF Reporting Services
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the foresight and the community int
figure out what their life is going
here before they just decide on som
| would just appreciate that. Than

PAUL GOWER: My name is Paul G
G-O-W-E-R. 1792 Route 7, a/k/a Han
One of the few things that | haven'
regards to this, and I'll keep it r
is what kind of commercial impact t
development is going to have on Rou
And one of the issues that I'd like
in mind with this is the issue of i
domain with regards to the town in
some of the property along Route 7
commercial needs for this project.

MR. POLETO: Next.

NORMAN FIVEL: My name is Norm
live on Will Rose Lane. | wantto
couple of things, but first it occu
when | was reading the DEIS, and th
follow-up to something someone said
about fire protection. Apparently
concerns raised by the Center Bruns
Department and the Brunswick Fire D

AMF Reporting Services
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concerning additional emergency acc
site. Right now the only access is
McChesney Avenue. The concernisr
an additional emergency access was
was apparently explored and it was
that access through either of these
which was Freeman Avenue or Harris
not reasonably practical for whatev
topography or whether the applicant
have any rights to the property tha
necessary for that access. Additio
was a request about consideration o
water main grouping to Harris Freem
which would be desirable from the s
eliminating dead end water main and
source of water from two directions
was determined not to be practical.
DEIS stops. It occurs to me that s
further is needed to respond to tho
of the fire department. Nothing wa
terms of the DEIS in terms of how t
to mitigate those concerns of the f
department. The next issue that |
mention has to do with the empty-ne
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

projections. The developer is sayi
carriage homes are targeted for emp
| would assume that if a family hav
wants to buy one of those carriage
are not going to be turned down. A
mentioned the idea of getting deed
in terms of limiting those homes to
empty-nesters, that's just not goin
We have on the table the Hudson Hil
which is proposed for 1100 units ta
empty-nesters. Where are all of th
empty-nesters coming from? If the
projections and the students popula
projections are based on empty-nest
think the study is flawed. Because
guarantee, there's no way the devel
owner of the apartment complex can
that the empty-nesters are going to
those residences. So the traffic s
student study | believe are vaguely
Not vaguely. They are much mislead
of impact that these projects are g
on our community in terms of traffi
students, not to mention some of th
AMF Reporting Services
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But this brings up the issue of cu
impact. These projects cannot be |
isolation, one from the other. And
perfect example. You have two majo
targeting the empty-nester market.
doesn't occur, the impact is going
different than what is projected in
So for that reason | believe that f
is needed and options have to be ex
what happens if these empty-nester

don't follow through. Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Someone in the ba
their hand up?

JENNY FALUSZCZAK: My name is
Faluszczak. | live on Route 7 by A
not very good at public speaking, b
to this meeting tonight | also -- m
emergency services; police, fire an
worked for Colonie's Emergency Serv
for 12 years. They obviously have
resources. | choose to live in Bru
could have a better job in Colonie
civil service position. My husband
a promotion if he was a Town of Col

AMF Reporting Services
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resident, as it's a civil service p
chose to live in Brunswick. We mov
about 20 years ago. We liked the ¢
I'm not anti-development. Careful
| have concerns as stated as many o
stated tonight about the multiple p
being looked at in segments as oppo
whole. But my question is, | know
served police wise by state police
sheriff's department. We have a co
Mohawk Ambulance. I'm sure they do
job. 1 work with many of those peo
have two volunteer fire companies.
demographics are changing. Can our
keep pace with the growth of our to
other gentleman also discussed regi
have we looked at how our emergency
can our emergency services keep up
development. Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Somebody over her
middle.

REBECCA KAISER: Good evening.

Rebecca Kaiser. It's kind of nice

little while to speak because then
AMF Reporting Services
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process what some other people have
on the other hand, the mind kind of
spinning. But | do have a couple o
first of all, that | just thought o
everyone else was talking and I'd |
address those to the developer if |
my opinion, I'm a member of Brunswi
Growth, good development is sustain
development that adds to the econom
town while not sacrificing quality
would suggest maybe considering add
the list. And in that regard, in m
on this general topic of developmen
last ten months or so, one thing |
astounded to learn was that a new r
development does not give us the be
financially that we think it might.
dollar that new residential develop
in in property taxes, it costs us $
services. And that, by the way, is
information that came from a very i
study done by the American Farmland
One thing I'd really like to t
just for a minute here and it's ver
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

to this project and also to the oth
going on in town right now, Brunswi
Growth has been petitioning for the
several weeks. And personally I'm
petitioner. It's very, very import
to do this. | consider it a privil
started it was a chore. We knew we
this because Wal-Mart had their pet
What were we going to do. You know
around and wait. So we got our pet
together and we go door to door and
you it is such a privilege to hear
concerns of our town's people. To
invite you inside and tell you abou
history of their communities and th
and their family. And then finally
down to the fact, well, okay. Woul
to sign our petition. And let me t
usually happens. This is the typic
of petitioning. In an hour and a h
hours | might make contact, | knock
and talk to 15 to 17 people. Typic
people might decline to sign a peti
they don't have information. They'
AMF Reporting Services
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new-comers to town. Maybe one will
sign because they are in favor of t
development projects, or at least o
or something like that. All the re
thank me. And this is our experien
wide, and | just can't express to y
feeling it is to be able to provide
an avenue to express themselves. A
anyway, I'd like to quickly read ou
to you so that you have an understa
viewpoint in development in general
project and others. We cannot poss
about any of these projectsinan i
segmented fashion. They are intima
connected with each other. And so
trying, we're trying to encourage p
the Town Board also, to take a very
not at just each individual project
cumulative impacts. And this is wh
asking the Town Board to do. Right
about 1500 signatures, and the peti
ongoing. We'll be doing it for mon
assume. This is the petition. "We
undersigned, believe in preserving
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

of life enjoyed by Brunswick reside

a comprehensive plan which guides f
and avoids suburban sprawl. Such p
identify specific Open Spaces to be
and establish priorities for reside
commercial development in town. Th
expresses our concern that pending
proposals before the town would dra
increase town and school district ¢
exacerbate traffic congestion and s
change the character of our town.
presently has almost 5,000 housing
Projects have been proposed that wo
the number of housing units in the
than one third. Brunswick's primar
thoroughfare, Route 7, is already s
congested which has diverted commut
to our residential roads. Four pen

development proposals, Brunswick Me

Carriage Hills, Highland Creek and

Hills, would require major zoning ¢

loss of agricultural land. The pro

Wal-Mart Supercenter required rezon

agricultural land to commercial use
AMF Reporting Services
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establish a large scale commercial
that would jeopardize the town's pe
character, with air, water, light a
pollution 24 hours a day, seven day
Approval of these projects by
Brunswick Town Board will aggravate
traffic problems and overburden the
infrastructure, including police, f
highway, sewer and schools, detrime
affecting a quality of life of all
residents and increasing taxes.

We, the undersigned, petition
Town Board to deny pending applicat
major rezoning as the potential neg
impacts far outweigh any alleged be
instead, conduct extensive public h
revise and improve Brunswick's comp
plan, to provide for appropriate an
growth. It would preserve the town
essentially rural character." Than

MR. POLETO: Next. Anybody el

RUSSEL ZIEMBA: Good evening.
Russel Ziemba, and | live in the ad
municipality of Troy, New York. An

AMF Reporting Services
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very concerned about all of this gr
proposed for Brunswick. As an urba
there is going to be growth in the
think that it ought to occur in the
centers where there are alternative
transportation where people can wal
where there is mixed uses, where pe
walk to the corner store, the neigh
school, the local cafe, the library
friends' houses, City Hall, where t
have to drive every trip or every t
every trip does not require driving
Hoosick Street. Hoosick Street has
repaired, but it's still is a very
problem. Troy has just conducted |
Hoosick Street Quarter Plan and the
2000 -- or 1600 housing units would
major effect on the traffic in Hoos
It's horrible right now. And if yo
they'll probably two cars per housi
roughly, maybe more, maybe less, an
one -- each person will probably dr
from work and maybe to and from som
place each day, that's at least fou
AMF Reporting Services
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Hoosick Street per person. Possibl
trips per apartment each day on Hoo
| would like to see if there is go
growth in Brunswick | think it ough
place that relates to the businesse
place where there are sidewalks, no
one side of the street as is being
but on both sides of the street, an
there are actual communities. The
who did the proposal kept on referr
development as a community. Reside
just a residential neighborhood isn
community. It's more of a small ne
A community involves all kinds of o
public purposes and commercial purp
would like to see all of these deve
looked comprehensively together as
said. But | would encourage you to
another public hearing on this, bec
over 100 people, maybe 120 people i
was outside for the first half an h
were 50 over there, 18 people in th
and then 20 people on the porch, 20
people on the porch. And as | walk
AMF Reporting Services
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numerous people walking away becaus
not going to stand up for a three h
outside. It's really a lot to ask.
to commend everybody who's outside
for staying out there and being par
meeting.

As the previous speaker said,
70 acres is what's being proposed,
that parcel is unable to be built o
wetlands and steep slopes. He said
the current zoning 100 units could
don't want to see any of those unit
there. 1 would like to see the lan
agricultural. And I'm not against
of the land. | think that farming
difficult occupation. I'm very muc
farmers. | would like to see more
for the farmers so that their taxes
because the farms are enjoyed by no
people that consume the products an
that work there, the farmers themse
the other townspeople enjoy that Op
whether they set a foot on it, just
at it it's a beautiful thing. Sor
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New York State Open Space Plan is o
comment. And past Open Space plans
suggested that farmers have increas
so that their taxes can be lower so
Space would exist. Even if it wasn
recreational, it's still a great va
community. But | would consider ot
the land; allowing people on the la
little store, higher end -- selling
that are built on the site. There
uses that could benefit farming. B
farming in Brunswick is going to be
important. With gas prices at $3,
going to look like a bargain in a f
shipping things all over the place,
vegetable is going to become much m
expensive. Brunswick products, thi
locally are going to be a lot more
So | would suggest now when we have
to not build in a corn field or on
lands or wetlands. Leave them as't
Put growth where it makes sense. T

MR. POLETO: Ray, you had your
Come on up.

AMF Reporting Services
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RAY SCHMIDT: Good evening. M
Ray Schmidt. | reside on 81 Libert
of Brunswick on the corner of Liber
Farrell. | got an opportunity to r
proposal briefly. I'm glad that |
we're having an extended review per
outside in the cheap seats with eve
out there for over an hour, and unf
missed a lot. So | do appreciate t
the period is going to be extended.

Just a couple of comments rega
math. There's 130 carriage houses.
they project 36 students. That doe
right. If I do my math | get 60 st
minimum. Let's see. 40 single fam
Well, let's say two students per ho
80 students right there. And 21 ma
Well, let's say three students per
or maybe more. If | do the math co
80, 60. I get 140 right there. An
60 students from the carriage homes
to 200 students. This 100 student
is extremely, extremely low, and re
viable. Right there we're over the
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and we're going to have to put up a
just for this one project.

The other issues is how can th
guaranteed that they'll be empty-ne
Personally, | think this is develop
to be marketed to single family par
What's the word? Single family par
think that's who it's going to be m
So there's no guarantee that out of
we can have 60 kids. We can have 1
can have 150 kids. There's no way

possibly limit this is zero kids or
There's no projection there. So th
is 60 to 70 students per year | rea
that's a little bit unfeasible.

The other issue is police serv
now | hardly ever see a state troop
sheriff's officer down by Liberty R
are speeding through there all the

nobody ever comes down there. What

impact on all of the back roads. R

Liberty and Farrell is being used a

cut-through by everybody. What abo

Wal-Mart goes in and all of these o
AMF Reporting Services
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projects. There's going to be a tr
amount of traffic cutting through t
about police services? Now, as | h
grapevine, because nobody will came
a lot of these things, but the stat
already strained. How many officer
duty in one particular eight hour s
five? 1don't know. This has not
addressed in the report. | think t
a letter to the state police and to
sheriffs stating if you have any co
us. That'sit. There's no respons
state police or the sheriff. These
to be addressed. How many state tr
on duty at this time. If 1000 peop
this project, and | mean in my roug
calculations that's got to be true.
developer said, well, the grandchil
coming in. Well, the grandchildren
in. How are they coming in here?
coming in through their -- their pa
driving them in. The grandchildren
coming in on their bicycles. So we
that more traffic is going to be co
AMF Reporting Services
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through the parents. These are all
empty-nesters. So even my rough ca
this project alone, exclusive of al
projects that are coming in, is goi
increase the town by 1,000 people.
roughly 11,000 people now, we're up
percent. Population and increase i
just from this one particular proje
exclusive -- and I'm not even talki

of the other projects that are bein

And another issue is the dumpi

pumping station. We have to put up
station. Who's going to support th
that's a permanent maintenance proj
they will build it, but who's going

it. Well, I guess that's the end o
discussion by now. | appreciate th
of having more time to review the p
have the opportunity to speak to th
distinguished Board in the next mee
thanks for listening to me.

PETER MESKOSKEY: Okay. Cane

hear me? Thank you. | would like

everybody that came tonight and the
AMF Reporting Services
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of the people that are sitting outs
think that's awesome in a community
that. Public safety in the town ha
critical point. Town Office Road,
McChesney and Route 7 and all of th
in Brunswick are becoming hazardous
to look at traffic control and traf
violators. Has anybody been by the
on a Wednesday night? It's very mo
we're giving more and more tickets.
giving more and more violations. W
something. | met with the Town Boa
budget meeting and we talked about
requested some extra either trooper
sheriffs, something to try to stop
violent issues in the town to make
before something happens. What we
great police presence and some publ

programs and some awareness program

the town needs some help with it, |

more than glad to try to set someth

whoever is going to spearhead it.

to reduce these numbers before we ¢

projects. Now, the 190 cars, okay,
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that's not good. But what he didn'
was the UPS, the DHL and the Fed Ex
electrician, plumber, the floors, t
relatives, the friend, the Texas ho
And you'll get a lot of those in th
have empty-nesters. Right, Ray?
Now, | have a question for the
This is very easy. | have been to
meetings about no increase in taxes
Brunswick. For how long has that b
on. And you applied yourself and |
you--
MR. POLETO: -- we raised taxe
and prior to that it was 13 years.
PETER MESKOSKEY: 13 years. |
deserves a round of applause. And
to the town over those 13 years has
low to moderate. It hasn't been ex
| correct? Well, | ask you to keep
way. Now, I'm also going to read s
got from Pat, Phil and Sam, and jus
read this. It says stable tax rate
growth. Enhance community services
Keyes Lane Community Center and the
AMF Reporting Services
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athletic fields. Preservation of r
character of the town. No tax incr
2006. On the backside it says, ple
favor. | need your vote and your h
Pat Poleto and Sam Salvi with me on
Board to continue my vision to the
Brunswick. Together we have accomp
adoption of the Town's Master Plan,
building of the family community ce
establishing ambulance services, st
taxes, establishing the summer conc
everybody likes, and provided a man
to the town. I'll say that again.
growth to the town. Nobody's inves
has recognized the outstanding job
in the Town of Brunswick, and upgra
fund rating from -- to an A-2 statu
applaud the town to ask the Board t
Phil's vision. Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Come on down.

SCOTT HUNTER: Scott Hunter 11
Office Road, Brunswick. My family
lived in Brunswick for 27 years on
Road. When we first moved in the s
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dark. You could see the stars at n
Traffic was no problem. There was
community. And in those 27 years t
been a tremendous change in the cha
the town, and probably the most dra
has occurred on Route 7 in the area
McChesney Avenue with the building
and several other commercial establ
that replaced acres and acres of fa
Open Space resources for the town.
first moved out here | became a mem
Rensselaer County Environmental Adv
Council and served with distinction

in that group along with people lik
Simkins, who is a long time distric
and a champion of environmental cau
Shortly after that | became a membe
that a chairman of the Brunswick Co
Advisory Council and | served this
that capacity for about ten years.
after | left the Conservation Advis
and | was asked by former town coun
late Bert Miller, to serve on the B
Open Space Trust. Bert was a tirel

AMF Reporting Services
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for the Open Space resources for th
Brunswick. He encouraged and achie
partnership with the Open Spaces in
New York to acquire Open Space and
within the Brunswick Township, and
particular the McChesney Avenue Ext
corridor. Bert spent hours and hou
health was failing to try to convin
owners along McChesney Extension to
the Open Spaces in that area and th
vistas, and he was able to accompli
several different property owners.
you as town council to honor the me
Miller by keeping open the hope tha
sustain Open Spaces in this townshi
you.
MR. POLETO: Sean, come on dow
SEAN MCLEAN: Hi. My name is
I live in Eagle Mills in Brunswick.
to put a little more human face on
project. This 90 year old man name
Bonesteel that, you know, has farme
for quite a bit of time. I've talk
twice now and Ken and Phil Herringt
AMF Reporting Services
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him when they bought the land that
going to continue farming it. This
secondhand information. This is in
that | got directly from Samford.
you in having an open discussion no
I don't know why you couldn't do th
the election. But that's okay. Yo
discuss any --
(Inaudible and interruption during
proceedings.)
MR. POLETO: Turn the mic up,
SEAN MCLEAN: | don't want to
this is not a political debate, but

have been. Because Susan Haynes an

running against Sam and Pat and the
discuss any of these projects befor

election. The League of Women Vote

them. No, they couldn't do it. So
stuck with a solid block of republi
board that are -- you know, | mean
not charge of the chicken coop here
don't know how you're going to view
these projects that obviously you'v
favor of all along. If you weren't
AMF Reporting Services
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have discussed them openly. You to
before--

MR. POLETO: -- Sean, do you h
on this project?

SEAN MCLEAN: --1do. |do.

MR. POLETO: Let's get to them

SEAN MCLEAN: You know, this w

know, this is a small, friendly com
grew up here my whole life. Everyo
other, everyone could openly discus
it seems to me that that spirit has
This project stinks, you know. And
it stinks is because you won't look
of things. A, the headwaters of tr
the Postenkill. It's most likely a
you know -- there's Indian artifact
already been found on the land. Th
deposits that are going to, you kno
out -- into the stream that runs do
Indian -- it was called Indian Run,
you know are just going to mess up
The project is going to take foreve
It's not just going to be one littl
overnight project, and it will chan
AMF Reporting Services
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rural, you know, complexion particu
that area. But all of these projec
know, they need to be openly discus
say, now, you're discussing it, but
a long time and | hope we can conti
Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Anybody else?

BERNARD FLEISHMAN: Can | make
remark?

MR. POLETO: Come on up, Berni
BERNARD FLEISHMAN: | hope you

to Phil that there is nothing perso
this. 1 like him. I like the serv
has done for this town, though ther
deficiencies as | say in the planni
which | outlined before. ButI'm v
disturbed that the owner, the lando
case is the supervisor of the town.
for me -- | don't know whether ther
legal conflict of interest here, bu
there is at least an ethical confli
interest. And it's hard to believe
true, Phil and brother abstained th
from this meeting. Obviously, they

AMF Reporting Services
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to appear to be involved directly,
you, but considering how long Phil
the Town Board, how the closeness t
existed between him and the other m
the Town Board, | find it virtually

to believe that this Town Board wil
this project purely on its merit wi
respect to existing and longstandin
friendships and connections. | apo
don't mean to impune the honesty or
of any person here, but human natur
what it is, people who have long be
associated with each other and have
each other for the discharge of the
they are bound to impact, they're b
affect the way in which the Board w
a project such as this. Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Next.

KEN HERRINGTON: My name is Ke
Herrington. 88 Herrington Lane. |
to -- I didn't really want to get i
speaking because | felt you were re
consider the merits of the project
think you should be here to conside
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of the projects and the presentatio
people gave, which | think was a --
they're quality builders. They're
fly-by-nighters. They're not going
here and throw up a few houses and
I've been accused of being a develo
than a farmer. I'd to clarify that
bit. You know four generations of
have farmed in the Town of Brunswic
here when | was a year old. Philli
on that farm that we're talking abo
here on the front part of that farm
there for 17 years. We couldn't bu
land in the area at the time. My d
and we moved to Tamarack where ther
for sale. We moved to Tamarack on
farm which my dad thought he spent
money on. He gave them $22,000 for
have spent millions on that since.
wanted to do was farm. | had an ex
opportunity to remain in the servic
captain in the army after graduatin
Cornell University. All | wanted t
come back to this community and far
AMF Reporting Services
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will probably do that until the day
there's another generation of Herri
there on that farm that want to do
thing that | am doing. And | might
know, you talk about Open Space and
say it stinks. You know this proje
We talk about Open Space and you ou
and see who keeps the Open Space op
just me alone. However, Herrington
grown from the 49 cows to the 1145
produce ten percent of the gross ag
production, gross income in Renssel
and probably 50 percent of the gros
agriculture in the Town of Brunswic
to do our best and we bought this |
continue farming. You know we've w
land for the last 25 years, again.
intentions of selling any of this |
have sold one lot in my entire life
you know | think you ought to under
plight of the farmers today, and |
most of you in this room even have
understanding of that, especially t
stand up and speak against whatever
AMF Reporting Services
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and we want to keep agriculture her
damn difficult job to keep agricult
area. It's a struggle every day.
two lifetimes in one. | know that
number of hours | worked. And | th
65 years old I'd like to retire som
I'd like to turn the farm operation
children. | have two of them who d
interest. They're both scared to g
with it because of the way agricult
this part of the country especially
farms are almost extinct. | think
of us in the Town of Brunswick, and
those are probably going to leave.
farmers -- some of them have turned
and Kenny Hewitt is here. You shou
to him because he's about ready to
towel in. He's selling corn for a
than it's costing him to produce it
been doing that for a couple of yea
than a couple of years and he's abo
Dairy farming is the same situation
year 2003 every morning | got up |
$931.50 just to continue to farming
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

the operating cost. That's a true
you want to look in my books I'll s
you. | borrowed $340,000 and every
that went into daily operations. N
went into investment. Now, 2004, w
through without -- we borrowed some
naturally, but we paid some of it b
still owe well over a million dolla
old. 2004 was kind of a break even
2005 was good until September and t
let loose. You know what the cost
is and the cost of fertilizer and h
those things are related. My daugh
last week, she said, Dad, you know
going to get through to the end of
to borrow $80,000 just to pay the o
bills that are due right now and |
going to be able to pay November an
because we're not burning any fuel.
85,000 gallons of fuel a year just
crops into the cows. We're not sel
land because we're land developers.
selling this land because it is the
valuable piece of land that we have
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO
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water, it has sewer and we have a d
willing to pay a price to take this
land and turn it into something dam
the community. At the same time we
able to take that money and put som
Uncle Sam is probably going to take
chunk of it. What's left, I'm goin

little bit of that money, | hope, a

the bank so that | have some kind o
retirement. | have no IRA. | have
$10,000 in the bank. And if you do
believe that, I'll show you my chec
savings account. All my money is i
that dairy farm.

PUBLIC: Do you have a questio

KEN HERRINGTON: | just wanty
where I'm coming from so that you u
and I've been accused of being a la
developer. | am not.

(Public interrupts speaker.)

KEN HERRINGTON: Let me finish
as | said -- but you don't have any
trying to tell you. Since the year
1990 was a good year and the year 2

AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

good year. Those are the two good
we've had since 1990. But | have n
retirement. | have no money put aw
will be somewhat of a retirement fo
will still have 1,000 acres of land
still rent land and will try to kee
of the open land in town that we re
and continue farming. But I'm tell
have to understand the plight of th
here. 1think we have done a real
because many of your relatives have
sold their farms and gone onto othe
and that land has been developed.
our best to keep what we got, open.
have to have some kind -- we can se
thousand if you want me to and keep
but it won't do much for me and it
much for you. We plan on continuin
one way or the other in this commun
is standing right down here and he'
me, don't make them any promises be
doing the best we can. But the bes
a break even today at most, and nex
probably going to be a loss again.
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

eveloper
piece of
n nice for
will be

e of it --

a good

g to take a
nd put it in
f

less than
n't want to
king and
nvested in

n?

ou to know
nderstand --
nd

. The farm,
--I'm
2000 --
000 was a

years that

o]

ay, so this

rme. We
left. We

p the rest

nt, open,

ing you, you

e farmers

good job,
already

r things,

We are doing
But we

Il the other
this 200,

won't do

g farming

ity. My son

s saying to

cause we're

t we can is

tyearit's
I'm just



T
[
«Q
(¢}
[{e]
(o]

OCO~NOUR~WNE

Page 97

OCoO~NOUOPA~WNE

saying, this is an area that can be

it can be developed in-depth. Ther
there's sewer, and | think it's a f
That's all | have to say. Thank yo

MIKE GERMONO: Hello. I'm Mik

Fox Hollow Road in Troy, Town of Br
want to get back to the merits of t
itself. What | want to talk about
potential for flooding and a water
clearly talks about the water table

to six feet below the lines. | mea

are wetlands because you have a hig
table. Some of the mitigation that
proposed by the developer here is b
roads that are about two feet above
year zone. Also, putting sump pump
housing. Sump pumps are not here a
but here as a solution going into t

in the very beginning. And this is
hundred year flood zones by FEMA.

follow the news and weather pattern

there's a lot of people in communit

but also in Massachusetts and Vermo

thought they were on flood zones to
AMF Reporting Services
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ended up on the water. So | think
we need to take some serious looks
the flood zones here are accurate a
of the project is actually in dange
The second point I'd like to |
the part about the archeological di
talks about how some of that is in
the area to be developed. Is doesn
what the boundary of the area is ye
to know those boundaries of it and
that's taken care of first. Becaus
possible that the boundaries are la
that some of this area can't be dev
all. Thank you.

DONNA FOSTERING: I'm Donna Fo
just want to respond a little bit t
Herrington said. And it's not that
sympathic to the farmers. My famil
a farm from 1855, the Polly Farm in
Church. We know that farmers have
way, make good use of their land.
high, et cetera. I've been out pet
The farmers on McChesney Avenue who
their land into large lots, such as

AMF Reporting Services
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and others, have signed the petitio
objection is to the density of this

If it were a reasonable number of h
acreage, you know we would work wit
project much better. But 190 homes
them -- most of them ten feet apart
other is not our vision of Brunswic
you.
MR. POLETO: Anybody else?

HENRY SCARTON: My name is Hen

I'm the director of the Laboratory

Vibration and Noise Control Researc

live at 14 Kestner Lane in Troy. |

in acoustics, and environmental aco

one of my specialties. | have been

in judicatory proceedings in front

in such matters as Aleve, a matter

Rensselaers and Columbia County. A

to address the density problem as w

carriage houses, there's 130 of the

spacing between the houses is going

47 and a half feet. The air handli

the summertime, and there will be s

didn't see none on the map here, bu
AMF Reporting Services

(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

they'll be air handling units with
exchanges. By the way, I'm a mecha
engineer, so | understand that aspe
The air handling units will be maki
They'll all be making noise. | bro
same issue up, by the way, at the |
Even if you take ten of these units
ten decibels above the level produc
giving the density of these carriag
Now, I'm not complaining about the
and traditional homes. I'm talking
carriage homes that are going to be
together. And | don't see where th
I'm going to guess they're going to
backyard. Now, when people are out
backyard -- or where are you going
In the side of the house? I'm not
because it doesn't say. Those -- t
to be sulfficiently close together t
have the ambient levels are going t
higher than as | pointed out the la
nine times sound levels of 35 decib
A-weighted, and we have tree frogs
to 55. But in absence of the tree
AMF Reporting Services
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going to be very well above the 35
Now, yes, | think it'll be probably

the sound will propagate that part,
ruin the atmosphere of the communit
are going to be listening to these
units on their back porch and it's
going to have levels well in excess
decibels, 65, maybe even 75 db's.
know. Because it doesn't show wher
handling units are going to be. |
they're going to be very close toge
the issue of noise, which | think i
addressed probably in this document
be further addressed. In the docum
did read it thoroughly, went to the
read it, and it apparently, as far

see, 3.2.5.4, Section 4.2.5 and Sec
the only sections in this document
with noise. And they say that outs
traffic noise and construction nois
not a problem. Well, | beg to diff

| think it probably is going to be
problem, and the background of the
community is going to be ruined. N

AMF Reporting Services
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away, of course, it's all going to
you're not going to hear it. Butt
people living there, it's not going

at all. It's going to be suburban

| think there will be noise impacts

it needs to be studied. Now, | am

the way, | get money to do this. |
write Environmental Impact Statemen
in court, I'm here -- nobody is pay

to sit here and do this. I'm just

some counsel on this having sat ove
looked through the document, having
some of these documents, and I thin
consider more impacts than construc
and traffic noise. Thank you.

BRENDAN GALLIVAN: Brendan Gal

Deepkill Road and president of Gall

Corporation on Oakwood Avenue. |w

speak on behalf of the project. |

opportunities as a business owner t

with Marini throughout the differen

communities; Cohoes, Latham, Clinto

Their focus on quality would be ver

to this community. As working with
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contractors I've had the opportunit
some unpleasant dealings with build
they're very respectable on their ¢
end of things. That's a priority.
effect of the project, the landscap
looks when it's done is first and f
the Marini's. They have a saying,
landscapes for life. We're a lands
contractor working along with Marin
are constantly talking about how it
the end. They don't want to just b

community and pop up some houses an

That's not what they're about.

My second dealing was just mos
Deepkill Road. | asked the Marini'
Brunswick to build me a home. My b
also and we had one of our friends
actually asked them. | asked the M

come because | was so enthused with

on quality, overall customer satisf
I've seen other people experience t
encourage anybody to take a look at
on Deepkill Road for the quality of
they built. Thank you.
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MIKE KEENAN: Good evening. |
Keenan. | live at 43 Madonna Lake
That's in Grafton, but I'm in the B
School District. | won't belabor t
because it's late, but | will ask o
of the Town Board. | note in the d
the a copy that | assume all of the
bottom of each page there's a littl
of where the file came from. And i

it ends contents.doc, D-O-C. | ass
Word file. | know it's from some w
processor. It's very simple to pri
into an Adobe file, PDF file, and p
town website. I've heard this aske
public hearings and I'm asking it a
tonight. To please for all of thes
ask the developer to send an Adobe
software, if you have to buy it, is
$400. But you buy Share -- you can
Shareware on the internet for free.
appreciate all of the copies of the
that was put here in the library, h
and everything. But if it was up o
internet it would be much simpler f
AMF Reporting Services
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town residents who at least have in
access to get access to this. I'm
that that be done again, just ask t
developers to send you an electroni
either as an Adobe or the town go o
purchase the software itself and ju
of these things into electronic fil
be easily reviewed by the town citi
you.
MR. POLETO: Anybody else?
SHAWN GALLIVAN: I'm Shawn Gal
at 158 Deepkill Road and I'm the pr
S.N. Gallivan, LLC on Oakwood Ave.,
to speak on behalf of the project.
and foremost say that I think we go
good Town Board here in whatever de
wind up making on all of the projec
we have a highly educated staff her
make the best decision for the whol
I've had the experience as well to
Marini's on different projects. I
experienced them from both sides, f
homeowner as well as a vendor. |w
work tight with the community, | wa
AMF Reporting Services
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make sure that he had the right nee
community, the right aspects for th
They look at the landscape quite he
think as all-around developer we've
person to join our team. The team
Town of Brunswick. As we grow, thi
going -- we are going to have some
pop up. With the new homes, | mean
right for us to tell people, hey, y
build a home in Brunswick. I'm 32.
years I've been in Brunswick. A lo
sitting in the stands | don't belie
here for their whole life. They ha
opportunity. | think we ought to g
opportunity to others. Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Thank you.

TIM BOLOGER: I'm Tim Bologer.
on McChesney Avenue Extension right
the entrance to this development.
farmed that property for 60 years,
1960. And when they were done we g
it's still the same land it was whe
in 1906. | get up every morning, |
to McChesney Avenue Extension onto

AMF Reporting Services
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down Route 7, up alternate Route 7,
87, 1 get off of exit 2W, | go up t

| take a left at Jupiter Lane, | ta

left onto Walker Lane and then | ta
onto Fritz. | believe you're on Pe
So | drive Central Avenue every day
think Bob Marini lives near Central

| prefer not to live near Central A
Brunswick either. Thank you.

EVERT KNEER: Good evening. M

Evert Kneer. | live on 361 Moonlaw
have been a town resident for almos
my family, my grandfather and so on
| can't believe what I'm hearing he
problem here is, is that you people
of good things you said, a lot of s
things you said. But if | felt the
people felt, none of you would've b
most of you wouldn't have been here
wouldn't have wanted you here. | h
utmost respect for the Town Board,
Board and the Zoning Board, and I'v
looking at the state police barrack
put up, the stuff they've done in t
AMF Reporting Services
(518) 452-1795 1-877-NYS-DEPO

outstanding. And I'm talking from
that's got a lot of experience and
pretend to know it all, but I'm goi
this. | don't have a problem what
feeling like you feel about you don
growth.

MR. POLETO: Hold your thought
is doing that, we also got your new
the new Town Hall, which we won't h
tapes. It's all going to be digita
have 800 minutes. 30 hours. So th
every 30 minutes I'm flipping the t

EVERT KNEER: What I'm trying
don't mean to offend anybody person
just the way | talk if you don't kn
this is how we come along. You kno
stand on it. If you call me a 3:00
morning for a tow job, I'm the same
3:00 in the afternoon. I'm not mad
plastic. 1 don't know any other wa
it. You got a dilemma here, all ri
Because the town is growing and gro
growing, and listening to all these
you're trying to stop this dilemma
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1 else's expense. The Smart Growth s
2 good group. Well, the didn't knock
3 | wish they did. They're neighbors
4 They walk down the road and | wave
5 They don't wave back, because in th
6 my business it's not too beautiful
7 They like me as a person, but they
8 particularly like the type of busin
9 Okay. Well, I've helped most of th
10 the town and I'll continue with my
11 so. But the thing of it is, the Sm
12 ought to knock on the doors instead
13 petitions for donations and start b
14 of this land and we'll keep it rura
15 you want it. Until then you can't
16 anybody to knock on your door and t
17 to do with your property and take a
18 retirement from you. It wouldn't b
19 you. You people work hard, you've
20 nice homes and when you get ready t
21 | guarantee you're not going to sel
22 you paid for them. Okay. Butwe h
23 bit of jealousy here if you listen
24 everything and that's not how to so
AMF Reporting Services
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1 problem. We need an organization i
2 -- if you want to stop building, if
3 motive, and it sounds like it, to g
4 property at the value of it. Gett
5 appraisals and pay it, and then you
6 you people can do what you want to
7 You can keep it Forever Wild, you ¢
8 of the tree frogs and you can worry
9 nonsense that somebody else wants t
10 about, but it'll be your problem an
11 pay the taxes on it. Or else you c
12 farmer who's been working for -- Go
13 people are intelligent. For the 60
14 milk prices, they work for about 70
15 hour. That's all right as long as
16 doing it and keep that land the way
17 keep it, but the minute they want t
18 something with it, you have a petit
19 up. But everybody in here is going
20 their retirement. | have to -- to
21 with you, | see their side. | can
22 I've worked 18 hours a day for many
23 and been criticized for it. But I
24 telling you, I'm not crying and he

AMF Reporting Services
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1 either. He's just telling the fact
2 way he knows how to explain it. Yo
3 I mean? We educate our kids, we se
4 school, we sent them to college to
5 Space Age, yet we don't want the to
6 and | can understand that. | agree
7 of people. There's a lot of things
8 have been said that make total sens
9 don't make sense doing it at somebo
10 expense. Buy their property. Get
11 organization together, start buying
12 You've tried it with the Wetland Ac
13 tried it with the Indian -- you tri
14 the Indian stuff, archeology. You'
15 with all kinds of deals and you sto
16 it. But you can't steal it all. |
17 you's. Just go out and buy it. Pa
18 it's yours. You wouldn't like some
19 you what color shirt you got to wea
20 see here is the beginning of social
21 communism. You got to stop it. Wa
22 one another. Work with these thing
23 offended you, | apologize. But the
24 facts are brutal.
AMF Reporting Services
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1 MR. POLETO: Anybody else?
2 JOE JABOUR: My name is Joe Ja
3 live at 6 Kenworth Avenue, and | pr
4 serve on the Town Zoning Board. It
5 see all of these people here tonigh
6 came here because of this project a
7 potential empty-nesters. I've been
8 the town for 20 years and we would
9 retire and get a smaller home. |1 d
10 the upkeeps. So out of all of the
11 that came before the Town Board, th
12 and all of the others, this seems t
13 something that | would rather do if
14 stay in the town. I'm an empty-nest
15 are grown. | don't plan on having
16 children, and if my wife does then
17 something wrong. But | just want t
18 is -- | commend the Town Board for
19 up. | got the proposals from the t
20 Zoning Board. We've listened to th
21 previously. They did point out som
22 things. There are some questions t
23 be answered. Let their proposal --
24 its course so we can see where it g
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out of these 190, they're going to
Maybe with your input they'll look
Maybe some of the other ones might
give it a chance, let it take it's

let some of the other people that w
in the town as empty-nesters and li
advantage of it. Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Anybody else?

KEN HEWITT: I'm Ken Hewitt on
Lane. I've been farming there all
71 years old, and | just want to se
everything that Evert Kneer just sa
want to hunt on our land, they want
four-wheelers on our land and when
do anything for retirement, everyth
against us. Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Anybody else have
say? If not, like | said when we o
this meeting -- go ahead, Andy.

ANDY JOHNSON: My name is Andy
just want to say a few things. 1d
Herrington's and | know what everyb
saying, but a lot of stuff that's n
out that should come out. Like Sha

AMF Reporting Services
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they're taking from a 90 year old m
knows that -- or they're not saying
bought the property and they -- and
wife can live there until they die.
made sure when they bought this or
what they're in the process of doin
they're always going to have a plac
and nobody's saying anything about
like | said, | mean that's some of
that's not coming out. It's just t

and | think somebody should be brin
up. Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Anybody else?
EILEEN BONESTEEL: My name is

Bonesteel and I'm Sam's daughter, S
Flora's daughter. And they do have
to live there. However, there was
$50,000 credit, Ken, if I'm not mis
was taken off for them to live ther
for the rest of their life. That's

Okay. Ifit's not, I'm sorry. But
have -- the point was brought up th
Flora could live there the rest of

but there is a certain amount of mo
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set aside for rent or whatever. |

was $50,000, but maybe it's not. |

if it's not that much, but I'll hav

up. But I mean they are -- they do
right to live there, but they have
some too. Thank you.

MR. POLETO: Anybody else? If
said, when we first opened this, we
this open. Feel free when you read

at the Town Hall or any other of th
that it's out there, if you have co

free to write down your comment and
Town Office. We'll make sure that
who gets them, gets the response so
right into the record. We'll recon
December 29th. We'll consider wher
going to do it though. All right.
tuned. We'll let you know. Hang o
leave. I'm not totally done yet.

turn it back over to Andy Gilchrist
minute.

MR. GILCHRIST: We've heard th
the public hearing will be reconven
December 29. The location will be
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it'll be discussed by the Board. T
renoticed. It'll be in the paper,
posted at the Town Hall, it will be
website. Please look for that as t
the date and time, as to where the
will be for the public hearing. So
noticed adequately so that you know
location. And | would repeat what
said; if there are written comments
always be submitted prior to that d
after that date as well, and that w
reviewed on the 29th.

MR. POLETO: Thank you, Andy.
thank everybody for coming out toni
we'll see you on the 29th. Do we h
here?

TOWN BOARD MEMBER: [I'll make

adjourn.

MR. POLETO: Allin favor?
(Yeh's)

MR. POLETO: Motion is carried
(Whereupon the proceeding in the ab
matter concluded at 9:00 p.m.)
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